
From: Clinée Hedspeth <Clinee.Hedspeth@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 3:22 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Re: Goodman Theatre Invitation 

  

Dear Steve, 

  

Hope all is well! I attended the Inherit opening in my official capacity at the sponsor’s invitation.  

  

Commissioner Hedspeth  

Get Outlook for iOS 

  

From: Kate Welham <KateWelham@GoodmanTheatre.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 3:52 PM 
To: Clinée Hedspeth <Clinee.Hedspeth@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Goodman Theatre Invitation 

  

  

Dear Commissioner Hedspeth, 

  

It is my pleasure to reach out to invite you to the Opening Night Celebration for Goodman Theatre’s 
production of INHERIT THE WIND, directed by Henry Godinez and starring Harry Lennix, 

  

A full invitation is attached, but the key details are as follows: 

  

Opening Night for INHERIT THE WIND, directed by Henry Godinez and starring Harry Lennix 

Monday, September 23 

Goodman Theatre | 170 N. Dearborn Street 

5pm Cocktails 

5:30pm Dinner 

  [Warning: External email] 

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:KateWelham@GoodmanTheatre.org
mailto:Clinee.Hedspeth@cityofchicago.org
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.goodmantheatre.org/show/inherit-the-wind/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!ZcKMDW91TIvAEvqXmmiQ9XCXATPIJqccwQ1MrCxTFAcFBgdHfARVD18sFJUHgI4_6DDxiwBrnlav8Nh8ssSFsCq5iLnNbduUQSh1EA$


7p Performance of INHERIT THE WIND 

  

Please feel free to RSVP to me directly, or to Olivia Ash, as per the enclosed. 

  

We hope you can join us! 

  

Best, 

  

Kate 

  

 

   

          

Kate Welham (she/her/hers) 

Senior Director of Institutional Giving and Development 
Operations | Goodman Theatre  

312.443.5562 

170 N. Dearborn, Chicago IL 60601 

I cannot ensure the confidentiality of the information in this message. While this message and its 
attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Â§Â§ 2510-
2521, email is not a secure form of communication. Confidential and privileged information may be 
contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient or responsible for its delivery, you 
may not read, keep, print, copy, forward, or disseminate this message to anyone. Please notify me if 
it is received in error and deleted. Thank you for helping to maintain privacy. To ensure that you 
continue to receive our emails, please add our email address to your safe sender list. Open an 
email from us. Hover or right click on our sender name. Select or Click "Add to Contact(s)". Click 
Save. You can also do this by following the “Adding a safe sender instructions” in your email client. 
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